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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 5:52 pm
To: Fiona Gan

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value SJZ1875E

Dear Fiona,

The market value for SJZ 1875E is $ 18K - S 19K (est) as at October 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 7:54 am
Subject: Market Value SJZ1875E

Dear Sir

Insured veh: SJZ1875E
DOL: 24.10.2019

We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle, We enclose a copy of the Vehicle
Registration Card for your perusal.

Thank you.

Regards
Fiona Gan

Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www. tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the named
addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 7:54 am
Subject: Market Value SJZ1875E

Attachments: LTA - $13,882.00.pdf

Dear Sir

Insured veh: SJZ1875E

DOL: 24.10.2019

We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle. We enclose a copy of the Vehicle
Registration Card for your perusal.

Thank you.
Regards
Fiona Gan - - /
Motor Claims il [
‘ iy
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. LJ 0

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
www . tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the named
addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

. Enquire' PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Oct 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
594B

SJZ1875E

Yes

300ct 2019

HONDA

HONDA JAZZ 1.3LA
Silver

2009

L13Z11035467
JHMGE685095235441
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$19,331.00

01 Nov 2010

01 Nov 2010

o

$19,331.00 _ 9 6 ( 47

2
'3%0Oct 2020

$10,632.00

310ct 2020
A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$32,415.00

$3,250.00

$13,882.00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Page 1 of 1

30/10/2019



P Asingapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SJZ1875E

Make / Model

HONDA / HONDA JAZZ 1.3L A

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Mator No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
1540 kg

Year Of Manufacture:
2009

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:

$32,415.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No. :
JHMGE685095235441

Engine No. :
L13Z11035467

Engine Capacity :
1339 cc

Maximum Power Output :

73.0 kW (97 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1090 kg

Original Registration Date :
01Nov 2010

COE Category :
A-Car(1600cc & below)

COE Expiry Date :
310ct 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

310ct 2019 310ct 2020

Inspection Due Date : Intended Transfer Date :

310ct 2021 30 Oct 2019

CO2 Emission : CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission ; HC Emission :

NOx Emission: PM Emission :

.

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer
Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (01 Nov 2019 to 30 Apr 2020) $295.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (01 Nov 2019 to 31 Oct 2020) $590.00

Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.
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10/30/2019 Used Honda Jazz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sSGCARMAaRT.COM Login  Sign up

MNew Cars 3 Sell My Car Directory Praducts Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement . l/ﬁita inn
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just o 2 An Taipication For Car Bupess

$58 until it's SOLD!

A «lick heir’.ﬁ;a view
i T our PRISTINE USED CARS
Car World Autemabile at GREAT PRICES

Post an Ad Advertser Logmn W of Selfing

(Browse by Category 7

8 vehicles Honda Jazz

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Saarch Selection  Honda Jazz Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Availabla

Honda Jazz 1.3M L $14.800 $9,300 Jyr 07-Jul-2010 1,339 cc - Hatchback Available

Still In Good Condition, Clean Unit, No Repair Needed, Reliable And Easy To Maintain. Geod For Short Term Drive, Cheaper Than Rental.
Trade In Welome, Flexible Loan Package With Low Interest Rate Available, Call Now For Appointment.

Puosted: 27-0¢ Tags: 2010 Honda Jaz,

G henda Jazz, Wonda iz, hornda Jazr, Mends, oz, jaaz, Used Honds

Honda Jazz 1.3A L $19,600 $11,050 Jyr 23-Sep-2010 1,339 cc . Hatchback Available
1 Owner, Good For Short Term Drive, Trade In Welcome, Loan Available, Call Us For Viewing,

Posted: 27-0ct-2019

fonca, Jorz, jarz, yeed Honda

2010 Honda Jazz,

Honda Jazz 1.3A L $21,800 $10,380 fyr 20-Dec-2010 1,339 cc N Hatchback Available

100% Loan Available. Regular Serviced And Maintained By Previous Owner. Smooth Engine And Gearbox Transmission. No Repairs
Needed. Good For Short Term Drive, Idea Far COE Renewal. Sporty, Spacious, Not Only For Your Daily Use But She Provides A Comforts...

Posted: 25-Ckt-2019 Tags: Hurda Jazz, 2010 honaa jaza. Hande Jaze, honda jazr, Honds, Jazz, jazz, Used Honds

Honda Jazz 1.5A L (New 5-yr $33,800 $6,750 jyr 29-Jan-2010 1,497 cc 92,732 km Hatchback Available
COE)

Various Loan Packages Avallable From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme With Mast Attractive And 100% Fast Approval Rates! Best Unit To
Renew COE! 100% Accident Free! Low Mileage Done! 1500CC More Powerful Yet Mare Fuel Economic! Cheaper Than Rental Car And Ta... [orrusus o )

Le Motor Enterprise

Postost: 29-0 210 rhnda Jazz, 2010 hoida fazz, Horda Jazz, honda ja tia, Yiea, yina, Ut Honda

GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
COE

i Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
{RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN.

Honda Jazz 1.5A L (New 5-yr $32,800 $6,550 Jyr 08-Jan-2010 1,497 cc 135,000 km Hatchback Available
COE)

New § Years COE. Reliabla Honda Jazz At Your Disposal, Low Mileage Done.
Hui Hua Credit Pre Lid

4012010 Tags: 2010 Honda Jazz

P 0 hondle 1azz, Hunds Tarz, honda jaz. lazz, jarz. Usad Honds

Honda Jazz 1.5A L Skyreof 548,800 $4,880 jyr 06-Jan-2010 1,497 cc - Hatchback Available
(New 10-yr COE)

For 5-yrs COE Selling At $33,800. Efizzig Motor Traders. Roxy Square Carmart Level 5. We Provide In House And Other Financial Services
To Meet Your Budget. Call Us Or Even Better, Come On Down Now And Decide For Yourself,

Posted: 15-0et-201% T 2010 Honda Jage, 2010 honde jare, Hunda Juez, honda Jazz, Huida, Jaies, aur, Used Horda

Honda Jazz 1,5A L $20,500 NA 20-Apr-2010 1,497 cc 149,000 km Hatchback Available

1 Careful Owner With Low Mileage Dane, Car Maintained By Reputable Workshop, Wear And Tear Replaced, Well Known For Fuel
Efficiency, New Road Tax,

Poslend: 10-0ct-2019 0 honda ez, Honda Jari, honda jarz, Honea, Jazy, fazz, Used Homds

Tags: 2010

Honda Jazz 1.3AL $19,800 $9,370 /yr 22-Nov-2010 1,339 cc 125,000 km Hatchback Available

Fully Kah Motor Agent Maintained, 100% Loan Available, Low Mileage Unit, Low Depraciation Of $9K Plus For Such Car, Paying Cheap For
The Quality. Superb Condition, Selling A Bit More Than Paper And Body Value, Wear And Tear Replaced. Call Us For A Discussion, Well...

Posted: 31-Augy: 2010 Honda faiz, 2010 honta face, Bandi Jaaz, honda fuer, Vonds, laer, jaaz, Used Hooda

Save this saarch criterd, to get email alerts whenever 2 match is found.

Model Price Depreciation fea Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 " results/page

Home = New Cars Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory ' Products [nsurance Article | Forum |Resources
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Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Honda+Jazz&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2010&VEH=0&AVL=2



